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Dr David George
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Department of Spanish
University College of Swansea
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Dear David,

I understand that the meeting at LSE went off very well recently
and I will send you a bill as soon as possible. However, for
future reference you should know that the delivery of the wine
created considerable difficulties. No-one knew what this was
connected with and there is no mechanism for delivering these goods
to the School in the way that you ordered them. If the society
uses the School again in the future you will have to either order
wine through the School or bring the wine directly yourselves

on the day. I cannot have the porters and everyone else running
around identifying unidentifiable orders and put to considerable
trouble in the way that occured. I hope you will understand.

Yours.sincerely,
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Professor R J Bennett
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